



May 19, 2021

Toronto and East York Community Council
City Hall, Committee Room 1
100 Queen Street West
Toronto ON M5H 2N2

Dear Chair and Council Members,

RE: Return Dundonald Street and Gloucester Street to pre-construction traffic and parking regulations

My office has received several requests from residents of Dundonald Street inquiring about the status of the project at 587-599 Yonge Street. Residents who have endured several years of construction and have been displaced from their on-street parking are anxious for conditions to be returned to the pre-construction conditions.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council direct the Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services to immediately return Dundonald Street and Gloucester Street to pre-construction traffic and parking regulations now that the construction staging permits are set to expire on May 31, 2021 and the project is complete at 587-599 Yonge Street.

Respectfully submitted,

Councillor Kristyn Wong-Tam
Ward 13, Toronto Centre